



NNJR-SCCA Board Members present:

- [Brandon Fetch \(BF\) 19](#)    
  [Jason Evangelista \(JE\)20](#)    
  [Larry "JR" Malone \(LM\)19](#)    
  [Mark Labbancz \(ML\)20](#)  
 [Peter Schneider \(PS\)20](#)    
  [Todd Forno \(TF\)20](#)    
  [Phillip Moore \(PM\)19](#)

Guests present:        Perry Aidelbaum

1<sup>st</sup> to approve meeting minute's     (BF)    (JE)    (LM)    (ML)    (PS)    (CM)    (PM)    (BP)

2<sup>nd</sup> to approve meeting minute's    (BF)    (JE)    (LM)    (ML)    (PS)    (CM)    (PM)    (BP)    All in Favor

**OLD/OPEN Business**

- PARTY – Jumper kit 40 pcs all in favor to get these for the volunteers gift
- Open board position
- Bios LM
- Van repairs
- Business cards (PS) standard card

**Treasurer's Report (JE)**

- We have money
- 2018 is not closed as of yet

First to approve meeting minute's     (BF)    (JE)    (BO)    (LM)    (ML)    (PS)    (CM)    (MR)

Second to approve meeting minute's    (BF)    (JE)    (BO)    (LM)    (ML)    (PS)    (CM)    (MR)    All in Favor

**RE (BF)**

- Ascender national meeting January 2018
- Charter needs up date
- Perry and Mark for solo will be available for sanctions from the National office
- Peter & Phil will be our Ascender and Chris TBD
- NEDiv we need people to go PA February 15-16, 2019.
- Need financial update from the 2018 Devil in the Dark
- They reached out about possible joint adventure in 2019
- National office has the Grant to submit for development
- Elias Roman will be put on notice for the 2019 based on information provided at this time. Any further issues or complaints provided later(IE: problems at a SCCA event but not constrained to just that) Letter will be sent to Elias and National office

**Race Report (BF)**

- Poconos may be a New Jersey track

**Social Media (PS, DA)**

- None Given

**Social Report (PM)**

- Paid for the place, All set on food & Have prize tickets
- PM,BF Drinks and tubs
- PA system and projector key
- 2020 party need check for deposit

**Solo Report (ML)**

- Wrap for the van is not needed at this time
- Solo has dates but Meadowlands may take dates away
- Standard cone purchase, generator and helmet replacements Will have more information in February

**Rally Report (PS)**

- 35 cars came to the last Teddy bear rally
- Waiting on dates for 2019

**Member Communications Report (WH)**

- None given

**New Business**

First Motion to adjourn:  (BF)    (JE)    (LM)    (ML)    (PS)    (TF)    (PM)

Seconded to adjourn:    (BF)    (JE)    (LM)    (ML)    (PS)    (TF)    (PM)    All in Favor

Meeting adjourned at 9:00 pm next meeting will be a conference call February 12th

For Calendar of events [Click Here](#) Email the Board [bot@scca-nnjr.org](mailto:bot@scca-nnjr.org)